
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

MAIDENHEAD TOWN FORUM
will meet on

TUESDAY, 3RD OCTOBER, 2017

At 6.30 pm

in the

DESBOROUGH SUITE - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD

TO: MEMBERS OF THE MAIDENHEAD TOWN FORUM

COUNCILLORS PHILIP LOVE (CHAIRMAN), MARIUS GILMORE, HARI SHARMA (VICE-
CHAIRMAN), DEREK WILSON AND CHARLES HOLLINGSWORTH 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
COUNCILLORS SIMON DUDLEY, GEOFF HILL, PAUL LION, MARION MILLS, 
ADAM SMITH, LISA TARGOWSKA, MALCOLM BEER, WISDOM DA COSTA AND 
LYNNE JONES

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: Monday, 25 September 2017

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Wendy Binmore on 01628 796345251

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Congregate in the Town Hall 
Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told 
to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings –In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the meeting will be audio recorded. 
The audio recording will be made available on the RBWM website, after the meeting. Filming, recording and 
photography of public Council meetings  may be undertaken by any person attending the meeting. By entering the 
meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be in the 
public domain. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic Services or 
Legal representative at the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive Declarations of Interests from Members of the Forum in 
respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.
 

5 - 6

3.  MINUTES

To confirm the Part I minutes of the meeting of the Forum held on the 
31 October 2016
 

7 - 10

4.  MAIDENHEAD REGENERATION - JOINT VENTURE

To receive a presentation on the Joint Venture with Countryside 
Partnerships South, followed by an interactive session:

https://www.rbdevelopmentpartnership.co.uk/
 

5.  UPDATE ON RETAIL IN THE TOWN CENTRE

To receive an update by Jane Wright, Nicholson’s Centre Manager
 

6.  ITEM SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE FORUMS

To receive suggested items for consideration at future Forum meetings.
 

https://www.rbdevelopmentpartnership.co.uk/




This page is intentionally left blank



 
MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS  

 
Disclosure at Meetings 
 
If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial 
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to 
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.   
 
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not 
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make 
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting.  In order to avoid any accusations of taking 
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area 
or, if they wish, leave the room.  If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of 
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  

 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in 
carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been 
fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued 
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the 
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice 
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting. 
 
A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx. 
As soon as we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the 
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so 
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s 
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.   
 
A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations in the item: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as 
we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the public area for 
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Personal interests 
 
Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a 
Member when making a decision on council matters.  
 

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x 
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, I will take part in the discussion and vote on the 
matter. 5

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



MAIDENHEAD TOWN FORUM

MONDAY, 31 OCTOBER 2016

PRESENT: Councillors Philip Love (Chairman), Claire Stretton (Vice-Chairman), 
Marius Gilmore, Marion Mills (sub for Charles Hollingsworth), Hari Sharma and 
Derek Wilson

Also in attendance: Councillors Judith Diment and Mohammed Ilyas. 
Saghir Ahmed, Simon Bond, Mike Copeland, Richard Davenport, Bob Dulson, 
Stephen Hedges, Kate Hughes, Anita Li, Kirsty Meredith, Irmgard Murcott, Martin 
McNamee, Annie Panton, Roger Panton, Derek Roberts, Gary Robson, Valerie 
Robson, Ian Rose and Richard Thorogood.

Officers: Tanya Leftwich and Chris Hilton

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Charles Hollingsworth 
(Councillor Marion Mills was sub).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None received.

MINUTES 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting of the Forum held on the 29 June 
2015 be approved.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and informed them that it was being 
recorded.

UPDATE ON THE MAIDENHEAD AND COX GREEN NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN 

The Chairman explained that this meeting had been arranged so that Members could 
receive a presentation on the Maidenhead and Cox Green Neighbourhood Plan (the 
MNP).  

The Chairman welcomed his fellow speakers (Richard Davenport – Chair of the Town 
Centre Working Group, Martin McNamee – Chair of the Development Working Group, 
Ian Rose – Chair of Green and Blue Working Group, Roger Panton – Chair of the 
Design Working Group and Mike Copeland – Chair of the Community & Infrastructure 
Working Group) to the meeting.  

The presentation covered the following:

 Do we need one – to cover what?
 What is a Neighbourhood Plan?
 The Working Groups.
 The MNP Process.
 Key Statistics.

7

Agenda Item 3



 Town Centre Issues?
 Town Centre – MNP Policies?
 Development Issues?
 Development – MNP Policies?
 Green and Blue Issues?
 Green and Blue – MNP Policies?
 Design Issues?
 Design – MNP Policies?
 Infrastructure – Community Issues?
 Transport Issues?

The Chairman informed everyone present that the Localism Act enabled communities 
to draw up a neighbourhood plan for their area and would give power to local 
residents and communities to take a lead in setting local planning policy.  It was noted 
that the new type of planning document would give local residents and communities 
the power to shape the way Maidenhead & Cox Green would change over the next 15 
years.  

The Chairman explained that the MNP was not expected to go back and re-consider 
policies for the town centre but compliment the already adopted Area Action Plan.  It 
was noted that in the Royal Borough there were ten community groups working on the 
preparation of neighbourhood plans, with one already completed (Ascot an the 
Sunnings), which would sit alongside the Borough Local Plan and guide decisions on 
planning applications.  

It was explained that two different qualifying bodies were able to prepare a 
Neighbourhood Plan – a parish council (no minimum number of people) or where a 
parish council did not exist, a neighbourhood forum (with a minimum membership of 
21 people).  The Chairman explained that after talks with the Cox Green Parish Clerk 
it was agreed that the Steering Group be formed to prepare The Maidenhead and Cox 
Green Neighbourhood Plan (MNP).  It was noted that the area covered six wards of 
Maidenhead and the parish / ward of Cox Green which had a population of well over 
60,000.  The Chairman went onto explain that four goals were identified which were 
translated into six key objectives in the MNP’s vision statement which were being 
developed as the Plan developed.  It was noted that a consultant was appointed last 
year to help with the Plans development to ensure the MNP’s policies and objectives 
were clear and achievable.  The Chairman explained that the consultant had helped 
define a scope and brief for the MNP which encompassed two areas – the town centre 
and the seven surrounding wards.  It was noted that the challenge for the MNP was 
not to oppose development but to influence where and how the town grows and how 
to best focus that growth on the needs and opportunities that would arise.  It was 
decided that the topics be broken down into five working groups so key issues could 
be investigated and solutions proposed.  The Chairman invited each Chairman of the 
Working Groups to address the Forum for ten minutes on their specific areas:

 Richard Davenport discussed the Town Centre Working Group and explained 
that this was covered by the adopted 2011 Area Action Plan but that the 
Borough Local Plan was set to amend many of its policies and set a far higher 
housing target.  A number of the issues identified were parking, more 
residential in the Town Centre to ease Green Belt pressure, affordable housing 
(whether to broaden the mix across the town), mix of uses, public open spaces 
and building heights.  

8



Richard Davenport then read out the policies suggested and explained what the 
aims were behind the suggested policies.  

 Martin McNamee discussed the Development Working Group and explained 
that a number of the issues identified were preserving character, housing type 
mix, housing density, costs, affordability, rental market, housing sites, light 
industrial / commercial sites, Green Belt and whether a new settlement should 
be considered.

Martin McNamee then read out the policies suggested and explained what the 
aims were behind the suggested policies.  

 Ian Rose discussed the Green & Blue Working Group and explained that a 
number of issues identified were very little Green Space in the Town Centre, 
more residents wanting access to Green Space, getting around, green 
connections and biodiversity.

Ian Rose then read out the policies suggested and explained what the aims 
were behind the suggested policies. 

 Roger Panton discussed the Design Working Group and explained that a 
number of issues identified were building heights, off-road parking, Open 
Space, room sizes and to ensure no new building on the Flood Plain.  

Roger Panton then read out the policies suggested and explained what the 
aims were behind the suggested policies. 

 Mike Copeland discussed the Community Infrastructure Working Group and 
explained that a number of community issues identified were the infrastructure 
needed for additional housing, the need for more local shops, whether the 
Nicholson’s Centre could be revamped, Open Space, the ageing population 
and accessibility.  It was noted that a number of transport issues identified were 
the transport hub, station parking, whether to increase short-term on-road 
parking in the Town Centre, St Clouds Way, A4 bottleneck, whether an 
additional river crossing was needed and junction improvements needed across 
the town.

Mike Copeland then read out the policies suggested and explained what the 
aims were behind the suggested policies. 

Everyone present was asked to split into groups and sit with one of the Working 
Groups Chairmen and discuss their views and desires on how they would like to see 
their local areas develop over the next fifteen years.  

The Chairman stressed the importance and influence that the MNP would have if it 
was approved by the public in the Referendum next year.  It was noted that Council 
decisions would have to take into account the MNP policies that had been discussed 
at the meeting tonight.  

The Chairman thanked the speakers and everyone present for attending the meeting, 
and explained that another meeting would be held to look at the written policies.  It 
was noted that a copy of the presentation was available from the Clerk.

9



ITEM SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE FORUMS 

The Chairman informed everyone present that future meetings would be a forum 
where ideas could be put forward and discussed as decided as to whether they were 
believed to be feasible.

It was requested that item suggestions be emailed to tanya.leftwich@rbwm.gov.uk 

DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

Members noted the date of the future meeting to be as follows:

 Tuesday 28 February 2017 (6.30pm start).

The meeting, which began at 6.30 pm, finished at 8.30 pm

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

10

mailto:tanya.leftwich@rbwm.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes

